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1 

RFP Main 
Document 1.1 

 1.  It is the intent of this RFP to establish one (1) term 
Contract to purchase Microsoft Product from one (1) 
responsive and responsible Bidder certified by 
Microsoft as a Licensing Solutions Partner (LSP) and 
as an Authorized Educational Reseller (AER).  
2. Please clarify if this is a SINGLE AWARD RFP or 
Multiple?   
3. One single reseller will be selected as LSP and 
AER?  
4. Or one company will be select as LSP and second 
company will be selected as AER? 

1. Yes. 
2. One single vendor will be 
awarded as a Reseller for both 
education and governmental 
licensing needs. 
3. Yes, one single reseller will be 
selected as LSP and AER. 
4. No.  See answer in (3) above. 

2 

RFP Main 
Document 

Attachment 10 
Crosswalk 

 

What does “Period of License” mean? 

“Period of License” means the 
duration of the License. For 
example, one month, one year, 
three year, year two of three or 
perpetual. OGS has modified 
Attachment 10 to indicate 
Licensing Duration rather than 
Period of License.   

3 
RFP Main 
Document 

Attachment 10 
Crosswalk 

 
“Online Services allowed within the RFP” Can the 
State provide what is currently allowed? 

Please complete Column G on 
Attachment 10 by using the drop 
down menu provided for that 
column.  

4 

RFP Main 
Document 

Attachment 10 
Crosswalk 

 

Can the State define their intent with the questions 
regarding CONUS and NonConus? 

The intent is for OGS and 
Authorized Users to be able to 
understand where data is stored 
or acted upon for Products 
which are not on-premises 
applications. 

5 

RFP Main 
Document 

Attachment 10 
Crosswalk 

 

Can the State provide an unlocked version of 
Attachment 10 to assist vendors with completion? 

OGS respectfully declines to 
make this change. Attachment 
10 has been modified to allow 
for additional rows and columns 
to be added. 

6 

RFP Main 
Document 

Narrative  1.How many separate enrollments do you anticipate 
will need to be processed over the proposed contract 
period? 
2.Is there a consolidated method for requesting these, 
or does each entity request them individually? 

1.This information is not known. 
See RFP Section 4.3.3, 
Historical Spend.  
2. Depending on the needs of 
the Authorized Users some 
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procurementsmay be negotiated 
in a group and others may be 
procured individually.                              

7 

RFP Main 
Document Attachment G 

 

1.Are these specific questions the State has proposed 
or ones developed by the current partner? 
2. Is the State looking for vendors to provide 
additional questions that may be relevant? 
3.Is the intention that this document will get revised 
after award with new questions from the agencies? 
4. Is there an expectation to have this document 
revised on a set schedule? 

1. The questions and answers in 
Attachment G were prepared 
several years ago and it is not 
known whether the current 
Reseller participated in the 
development of those questions 
and answers.Microsoft and the 
current Reseller  participated 
with OGS in creating the 
questions and answers in 
Attachment H.  
2.  Yes.  Bidders may use the 
current questions and OGS 
expects Bidders to provide 
additional questions and 
answers that would be beneficial 
to Authorized Users.   
3. Yes. OGS may request that 
this document be updated with 
additional questions and 
answers as necessary.  
4. No, as required. 

8 

RFP Main 
Document Round 1 – Q&A 

 1.  Regarding the amended “Best Pricing” language, it 
states that there will be consultation with the 
Contractor, but the language seems to indicate that 
the price will still be reduced even after that 
consultation.   Are there circumstances where the 
state would accept that the Contractor cannot reduce 
their price to the lowest price they offer another 
entity?   
2.  Can the state elaborate on what those 
circumstances would be, and when the Contractor 
would have the right to not accept a proposed price 
reduction? 

1. Yes. Please see response to 
(2) below.   
2. Example circumstances would 
be where the contractor can 
demonstrate that the quantity is 
not the same or smaller or the 
terms and conditions are not the 
same or similar.                              



Office of General Services 
NYS Procurement 

Group 76000 – Solicitation 23047 
Microsoft Reseller (Statewide) 

2nd Round Inquiry Responses 10-21-16 Page 3 of 6 
 

# 

Solicitation 
Document 

Name 
Document Section 
(Name or Number) 

Page 
Number Comment / Question / Bid Deviation Draft Response 

9 

Attachment 4 – 
Technical 

Proposal Forms 

Attachment 4b- 
Microsoft Certification 

 

Microsoft has informed us they can only provide their 
own Microsoft Certification Letter to confirm Insight's 
LSP status; they will not complete the State's 
"Attachment 4b - Microsoft Certification" form 
provided. Will the State allow bidders to submit a 
Microsoft Certification Letter confirming Insight's LSP 
status to meet this requirement? 

It is OGS’s understanding that 
Microsoft will provide the 
Microsoft Certification 
reproduced at Attachment 4b to 
vendors meeting the 
requirement. The State may , 
however, pursuant to RFP 7.1, 
NY State Procurement Rights, 
allow bidders to submit other 
equivalent documentation 
showing that the vendor is 
certified by Microsoft as both a 
Licensing Solutions Partner 
(LSP) and as an Authorized 
Educational Reseller (AER). 

10 Attachment 2 – 
General 

Questions 
Question #12 

 Is bidder required to submit a copy of their GSA 
Schedule including the price list for the relevant 
Microsoft products, or just a copy of the GSA 
Schedule without the price list? 

OGS requires the GSA schedule 
and the price list. 

11 

RFP Main 
Document 4.3.1 (Best Pricing) 

 1. Will OGS consider these clarifications or 
alternatives to Section 4.3.1 NYS COST, Best Pricing, 
in order to ensure the ability of Contractors to offer 
the most competitive pricing at the outset of the 
Contract? 
 
2. Will OGS agree that the consultation with 
Contractor contemplated by the revisions to Section 
4.3.1 NYS COST, Best Pricing will only be triggered 
by a request from OGS to examine a specific sale 
made to a similarly situated customer? 
 
3. In lieu of the requirement in Section 4.3.1 NYS 
COST, Best Pricing, will OGS consider instead a 
clause requiring that Contractor will guarantee or 
warrant upon entering into an agreement pursuant to 
this RFP that the prices it offers under the contract 
are generally competitive with or similar to prices 
offered to similarly situated state or local 
governmental entities that purchase substantially the 

1.  Please see resposes 2 and 3 
immediately below.  
 
 
 
 
2.  OGS will  request 
consultation if it becomes aware 
that substantially the same or a 
smaller quantity of a Product is 
sold by the Contractor outside of 
this Contract upon the same or 
similar terms and conditions as 
that of this Contract at a lower 
price to a federal, state or local 
governmental entity. 
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same or similar quantity of the Product upon the 
same or similar terms and conditions? 
 
4. Alternatively, will OGS agree that if the prices 
offered by Contractor under a resulting contract with 
OGS are generally competitive with or similar to 
prices offered to similarly situated state or local 
governmental entities that purchase substantially the 
same or similar quantity of Product upon the same or 
similar terms and conditions that this will constitute 
compliance with Section 4.3.1 NYS COST, Best 
Pricing?  

3.  OGS respectfully declines to 
make this change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. OGS respectfully declines to 
acquiesce to this statement. 
 

12 

RFP Main 
Document 4.3.1 (Best Pricing)  

 Would OGS agree that by a vendor benchmarking its 
pricing to OGS against its Federal GSA schedule at 
the onset of the contract and at the request of OGS, 
this equates to compliance with Section 4.3.1 NYS 
Cost, Best Pricing as compared to federal entities? 

OGS respectfully declines to so 
agree. 

13 

RFP Main 
Document 4.3.1 (Best Pricing) 

 Pricing varies depending on quantity, therefore would 
OGS consider revising Section 4.3.1 NYS COST, 
Best Pricing, to replace reference to a smaller 
quantity with similar quantity?  
Best Pricing: 
During the resulting Contract term, if substantially the 
same or a smaller similar quantity of a Product is sold 
by the Contractor outside of this Contract upon the 
same or smaller similar terms and conditions as that 
of this Contract at a lower price to a federal, state or 
local governmental entity, the price under this 
Contract, after consultation with the Contractor, shall 
be reduced to the lower price. 

OGS respectfully declines to 
make this change. 

14 

RFP Main 
Document 

1.1 Scope, First 
Paragraph 

 Would OGS consider the following revision to 1.1 
Scope to clarify that OGS’s agreement with Microsoft 
governs the performance of the Microsoft licenses?  
The requirements of Appendix B apply to the resulting 
Contract between the awarded Microsoft Reseller and 
OGS for order fulfillment, but not to the functionality 

OGS respectfully declines to 
make this change.  The State 
considers “functionality” to 
include performance. 
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and performance or use of the Microsoft licenses or 
on-line services provided for in the MBA. 

15 RFP Main 
Document 

1.1 Scope, First 
Paragraph 

 Are there situations that you would look to the reseller 
instead of Microsoft for warranties related to Microsoft 
products? 

Please see amended RFP 
Section 2.22, Warranty. 

16 

RFP Main 
Document 

1.1 Scope, First 
Paragraph, Last 

Sentence 

 Would you please clarify this statement? 
 
To the extent that the Microsoft Reseller’s 
performance under the resulting contract may involve 
its provision of software (such as through an order 
system), then (for example) the terms of Appendix B, 
Section 54 would be applicable. 

The statement is merely an 
example of an instance where a 
provision of Appendix B would 
apply to the Reseller contract 
resulting from this RFP. 

17 

RFP Main 
Document 

1.1 Scope, First 
Paragraph 

 Will OGS confirm if Azure is within the scope of 
products contemplated under this RFP/ Contract?   
There are conflicting statements within this first 
paragraph and with Paragraph 1.2.2: 
 
INTRO PARAGRAPH: 
 
The State of New York and Microsoft have negotiated 
a Microsoft Business Agreement (MBA) which 
establishes the overall licensing framework and the 
applicable terms and conditions for Authorized User 
use and acquisition of Microsoft Product, which is 
currently limited to on premises software and the 
following Online Services: O365, Azure, Intune and 
Dynamic CRM. 
 
The MBA does not contain applicable terms and 
conditions for the use of Azure, Intune, or Dynamic 
CRM for Criminal Justice Information Services 
(“CJIS”) data. 

OGS confirms that Azure is 
within the scope of the RFP. 
However, please note that online 
services other than O365 cannot 
be sold under the resulting 
contract for use for Criminal 
Justice Information Services 
(CJIS) related information.  OGS 
reserves the right to add such 
servces via a contract 
amendment at a later time.     

18 

RFP Main 
Document 2.22 

 Would OGS agree to the following revision related to 
2.22 Warranty since the products being provided are 
subject to a separate agreement between OGS and 
Microsoft and not in the control of Reseller? 
 
2.22 WARRANTY  

 
Please see revised RFP Section 
2.22, Warranty. 
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If awarded the Contract, Bidder agrees to warrant that 
all services performed under the resultant Contract 
shall be provided in a professional manner in 
accordance with industry standards. The Authorized 
User must notify Contractor of any Services warranty 
deficiencies within ninety (90) days from performance 
of the Service that gave rise to the warranty claim.  
 
The Contractor shall honor all product warranties, 
performance guarantees or other warranties set forth 
in the MBA. 
 
OGS acknowledges that the Product warranties 
provided to OGS from Microsoft in the MBA are the 
applicable warranties for all orders placed with 
Contractor hereunder.  OGS acknowledges that its 
remedies for breach of Product warranties are 
provided through the MBA. 

 
 


